pal) Diego Unified School District e 40102
kAL PLANT OPERATIONS CENTER ANNEX , -
jlufiner Street, San Diego, CA_92111-1522 Fax:  (866)496-1959

Graham Champion
Labor Compliance and
Construction Contracts Supervisor

L
k

September.",' 2018

Mr. Young Kang

Angeles Contractor, Inc.

783 Phillips Drive <A E-MAl
City of Industry, CA 01748 -
ywkang@angelescontractor.com

Dear Mr. Kang:

Subject: CZ-17-0261-23 - Furnish and Install HVAC Systems and All Associated Work at District
Sites — Region 4, Phase I} (IDIQ)
(SDUSD Project #92870071.1)

Notice to Proceed: No. 13R1 — Furnish & Install IVAC 2000 System at Washington Elementary

School
Allowance 02

This letter constitutes your revised notice to proceed with HVAC allowance work at Washington ES per

your proposal of September 6, 2018, requesting a no-cost time extension to December 6, 2018, and scope
of work breakdown to Robert Daniels dated July 10, 2018, for an additional $22,610.77 for a revised total
noi-to-exceed amount of $42,660.66.

Work is to begin on September 12, 2018, and is to be completed by Debember 6, 2018,
Please refer to this NTP number on all your correspondence and invoices.

Original invoice should be sent to:

San Diego Unified School District

PPO Center, Attn: Catherine Bendixen

4860 Ruffner Street

San Diego, CA 92111

Please call your construction manager if you have any questions regarding this NTP. Invoicing
inquiries should be directed to Catherine Bendixen at (858) 637-6246.

Sincerely,

(fl:n Chaffipion,

Labor Compliance and Construction Contracts Supervisor
GC: 1w
Attachment

o - v
C: D. Nestor, R. Daniels, M. Appanaitis, PSA .



